



## 丁基荣

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4312  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [kyjung@shinkim.com](mailto:kyjung@shinkim.com)

Mr. Kiyoung Jung is a senior advisor at Shin & Kim, mainly providing advisory services on digital finance, fintech, financial regulation, information security, information protection, and crypto asset.

During his 30-year service at the Securities Supervisory Service and the Financial Supervisory Service, Kiyoung Jung was in charge of supervising and inspecting the IT sector of financial companies, overseeing e-finance companies and fintech companies, and responding to major hacking and information leakage incidents in the financial sector, such as DDoS attacks, cyber terrorism, card companies' information leakage, ATM hacking, and crypto asset business hacking.

He is a seasoned expert with extensive knowledge and experience in IT governance, inspection and sanction in the IT sector, e-finance business license, and information protection, as well as financial regulation in digital finance, fintech, financial data, and crypto assets.

## 工作经历

2023-Present	Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC
2022-2023	FinTech Field Officer, Digital Finance Innovation Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2021-2022	Head, Jeollabuk-do Office, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2020-2021	Head, Anti-Financial Fraud Office, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2019-2020	Deputy Head, Digital Finance Supervision Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2014-2019	Head, IT Supervision Department / Information Strategy Office / IT Information Protection Group / IT FinTech Strategy Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2011-2013	Chief Investigator, IT Supervision Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2010-2011	Capital Markets Cooperative Research Centre
2008-2010	Chief Investigator, Corporate Disclosure System Office, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)

2004-2008	Senior Inspector, IT Office / Information System Office, Inspection Support Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
1999-2004	Investigator, Information System Office, Information Management Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
1993-1998	Investigator, IT Office, Securities Supervisory Service

## 教育背景

2003	Sogang University Graduate School of Information & Technology (M.S.)
1993	Dongguk University, Department of Electrical Computation (B.S.)

## 语言

Korean, English

## 受賞

2019	Commendation from President of the Republic of Korea (Contribution to National Disaster Management)
2011	Commendation from Chairman of Financial Services Commission (Contribution to Developing Finance Industry)